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-Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 4:55 FM
To: SK Admin

Cc Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLD 3340K AFTER-PAINT PHOTO

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear huey lee,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 3250 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR
6 days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD.DV,LTA need direct send to (CHINA TAIPING
INSURANCE CLAIM DEPT)

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automaotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); simon koh; JING XIONG KHOO; KY Leong; Tyson Koh
Subject: Re: SLD 3340K AFTER PAINT PHOTO.

Dear Hock Ann,

Thanks for your reply.

We confirmed accept COR@S$3.250.00
Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

On Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 12:06 PM Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> wrote:

1



WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear huey lee,

Good day, received!

Kindly refer vehicle SLD 3340K finalized adjustment update extimate total L/sump amount

COR 5 3250

DOR 6 DAYS

if agree total L/SUMP amount and repair days, will be to close case.

Please update soon asap

Thanks.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com >

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:09 AM

To: admin@skauto.com.sg

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203804/SMG979K/CBS- Arrange surveyor for SLD3340K &
Your Ref:SMG979K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Huey Lee,

Thank you for confirming that your workshop taking over vehicle.

We will be assigning M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank vou.

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: -3 Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 5o Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.comz;
admin@skauto.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203804/SMG979K/CBS- Arrange surveyor for SLD3340K & Your Ref:SMG979K

Dear Boon Sen,
Please conduct PRS for SLD3340K,

Note : officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank You.

Regards,



Claims Depanment

CHir_-.a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
T: (65) 63885116 | F: (65) 682247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K F¥#id Taiping SG

Dascfa:me_r' This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: SK Admin [mailto;:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: JING XIONG KHOO sxicngskauto@gmail.com>; md daud nadzim <mddaudn?31@gmail.com>
Subject: Arrange surveyor for SLD3340K & Your Ref:5MG979K

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We the repairers of motor vehicle no. SLD3340K
Kindly arrange surveyor to conduct a pre-repair inspection
Location : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4#08-46
Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Contact No : 8121 0478 Xiong

We appreciate your early reply.
Thanks.

Regards,
Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax. 6783 51535

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.svmanteccloud.com




MMCC1B107I0 § WMaborssy Car Cang Cantig Pig L3 - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18085203 1553
SUSTTED BY: Tew Al Nea

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plarse repart cormpclly the datais of the acodent 1o speed up the clairms prosess,

2, This Ferrn must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must ba as tnidhful and accurale as possitle, Any wilful misrepresaniation or withalding of material ects may aliow INsUranca companies 1o
repudiate policy liability.

4. The B=ua and accaplance of this Form by insurance companias is not an acmission of policy Bability an the pan of #e ingurance companas

5. Anry false reporting may be referred to the Police far investigation,

6. This réport will be Tarwarded by the insurers af the GIA Records Managemant Cantra astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) Tor
erchiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fea, ba made svadable upon applcation by interasted paries

7. By the lodgemant of this rapar ta e insurens, you hereby sonsent 12 the archiving of this repon &t the cenire and t copias of the repan being mace available
aloragaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/08/2019 13:52

Date Of Accldent 15/08/2015 18:40

Exact Lacation Of Accident SLE TWDS SEMBAWANG NEAR PUNGGOL EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLO3240K
Insured/Palicyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ASPIRE GREEMN TRADERS
Co Reg Na 534001711

Email Address MNOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo QOFFICE-87961562

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HOMNDA

Maodel VEZEL-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicla was baing used al
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance polic
¥ ] Y pahicy

far repair to your vehicle? Ne

If Mo, Plaase state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Typa Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

FPolicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

MNama af Driver
MRIC Mo

Date OF Birth
Croupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gendar

Mabile Mumber

Fax Number
Cantact Mumber
EMail Address

S0 8V084320VPEROD

PERRY LEE XAVIER
S8212601E

11/0511582

INDOOR

2210612014

3 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97961562

NOEMAIL
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P APT BLK 124 BEDOK NORTH ROAD
Hress #08-155 SINGAPORE

Postoode 480124
Wasg driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Ma, Redationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHMER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehlcle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accldent? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident €

Was any body injurad in tha Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagaed? WO

| hF_n.re heen apnrnar.l'.led by unknnwwlper&nn[s] N

saliciting/affering accidant claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers {Including Dnver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: . NONAME

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 MAME: : NOMNAME
GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the pelice? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Palice Station Name SEMBAWANG NEIGHBEQURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Puolica Statian Addrass ROAD: 4 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT , POSTCODE: 757623 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-5549999 - FAX NO: 685224599

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thera any video capturad by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

\ehicle Registraticn Mumber SMGETIK

Vehicle MakeMadel/Colour KiA | CERATO FORTE 1.68X AT ABS DVAB 2WD 4DR
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MNamea of Drivear

Page 2 of 18



MNRIC/Passport Mumbear

Contact Nurmber

Address

Postoode

Insurance Campany Name

Matura Of Damage

Mo, Qf Passanger {Including Criver)

Mame

Approximata Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured perscn in which vehicle?

Ware seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed Lo haspital by
ambulance?

Address

Paostocode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
PERRY LEE XAVIER
r
SLD340K
YES
NO

APT BLK 124 BEDOK NORTH RD
#00-155 SINGAPORE

450124
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Skatch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

PORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly 1he Uetails of the aockdant 1o speed ua the claimd prodess,
This Farm must be | the Policyholder r ised Diriv

Infarmation provided must be a4 truthful and accprate as possible, Any wiful misregresentation o withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance comgranies 1o pepudizte policy liability,
The issue and scoeptance of this Form by Insurance companies is notad admission of policy hability on the'part od 1ne Fisurance
Companies.

false reporti P for investigation,

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Manzgement Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapote [G1A) forarchiving and thas cogies of this repert will for a fep be made available upon application by
interpsted paries.

By the indgment of fhis raport 1o the insurers; you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this seport at the centre and 1o cogies of
the repart being made avakable aforesaid.

Corsent under the Personal Data Protection &t [PORA)

| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that)

{al Wy insurer, nyy wosksha and the Genarg! Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIAT) may/are permitted to caliact, we,
disciose and/or pracess my pecsanal data/sessanal information set ot in this (form| and any other persanal infermation
provides by me or possessed by my imsarer {coliactivaly the “Persomal Information”) and disclose and trangler suth
Parsanal Infarmation to all inswerers| wha have insured vehicle(s] mvalved in this acodent {all insureris] who have insured
yehiglels) involved in this sccident shall be cobectively referred to as the “lnsurers”|, the Insufers” lateepers/law frms, tha
IWMoratary Authority of Singapore and any relevent governmant agency/authority [su<h ssthe pakce), for the purpasseds)
of 1
(i) processing. kandling andfor dealing with my glaims mcluding the settlement of the clalms and any recessary

Investigations relating 1o the dakms;

qlq} Investigating the accdant andfor my claimdé;
(i) carrying out and/or dealng with my instructions or rasponding to any enguiries by me;

lvl administering my cleims (ineluding the mading of correspondence, statements, irdides, raporks or natizes to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me b Bring about delivery of the some &8 well 35 on the
external tover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

|} coemplying with-applicable lzw in-administening, processing, handling and)'or deating with my daims. [collecively the
“Purposes’|
{b]  altinsuraris) who have insured wehicle(s] involved in this sccident and the Insurers” lowyersfiaw firem, mayfare permittad
Lo colleet, Use, disclase and/or process my Peraonal infermation for one or mere of the above Purposes; @nd

ok my Parsona: Information may/tan be disclosed by avy of the Insurers aod/or GUA to their therd party service peovidess or
agents{including thair fawyers/faw firma), whick may be sited cutside of Singapoce. for one or more of the above Purposas.

id}  my Farsona Infoarmation will slse be collected and used to complke claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation aad management in present and ¥ future clzms

[e} the Information sp coliested under (d) sbave may be shared / disciozed:

11 1o all insurers and/or dny othes third pariies that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or menaging fraiad,
regutators, low enforcement and government BRencies as reasonably required for the purposas stated, or

lil} far complying with reguirements undar any regulations, laws or court orders.

Il

L Yaby

Palieyholder' s Sgnature Dilvges Signature Reporting Centre Persanrels Segnature
Dade & Time - driver & oy the pedyholdory Mame:
Date & Time: MAKETN Mo

Pagn 4 of 18



SKETCH FLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Lhe 4 Fx..ir&' ey i
g

DECLARATION

e el R

o

F:llln'h:lln-c

Date & Time:

A R

6r'm-er'i Signatire

i driver & mos the poloyholder)

- i SR
Reporting Ceitre Persannel s Signature
Date K Time:

Kame:

MREICTFIN No.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Crwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

Business
171L

SLD3340K

Mo

16 Dec 2019
HONDA

VEZEL 1L.5X CVT
Black

2015
L15B4032795
RU11112791
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19821.00

14 Jun 2016

14 Jun 2016

2

$9.821.00

Yes
13 Jun 2026
£7.365.00

13 Jun 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,009.00

$29.874.00

$37,239.00



121202014 Used Honda Verel Car & Used Carz & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariart

Madel Price Depreciation Eng Mileage  Veh
Search o W
rcl : ¥
Salaction Honda Vezel Ay Ay 2016 Any Ay Any Available
Honda Vezel 1.54 X £58,800 $8310/yr  25-May- 149 cc - S Available
2016

« 1 Owner Only, Non PHY Unit, Just Arrival, Well Maintained, Regular Serviced, Mew 6 Month
Road Tax, Attractive Loan Package Available, View Now!

Posted: (4-Der-2010  Tags: 2016 Harda Viezel, 2016 fonda veael, Monds Verel, horca vers, Fonda, Vs, vwegel, Lees Honoe

Honda Vezel 1.5A X £62,800 58,950 fyr  25-May- 1496 cc 47,012 km SN Available
2016

Confirm Best Deal Best Colour.1 Owner.100% Accident Free.Low Mileage.Free Extended
Warranty, 100% Flaxible Loan.We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade
In Are Available, Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certificate And Test Repo.

Classic Credit Pte Lid

Poshed: 150w 2015 T;\-g-: 016 Honda Vs, 2016 honda verel, Honds Ve, honca wenal, Honda, Veoed, ves], Usss Monds

Honda Vezel 1.5A X 49,800 46,870 /yr 02-Jun-2016 1496cc 32,293 km suv Available
(OPC)

1 Owner! Beautiful Pearl White Paintwork, 1 Year Warranty Provided, STA/NVICOM Inspection
Welcome. Flexible Loan And Trade In Available. Able To Convert To Normal Scheme. No
Gimmicks, Call Or Whatsapp For More Details. CaseTrust Accredited Dealer,

Postad: 13-Now-2019  Tags: 1016 Honca Ve, 2016 hondavezel, honda Vs, honca vadal, Honda, Vezel, vered, Lisec Monds

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $61,800 %8760 fyr 03-Jun-2016 1496cc 46,394 km suv Available

1 Owner Peace Of Mind, Bank/In House Loan 100% Available, Well Taken Care Car, Milzage
Running Only At 463%4Km And Look At The Price We Are Selling Right Now! 100% No

Gimmicks Or Hidden Costs, Buy With A Trusted Peace Of Mind With Us Establish Since 1984... e
Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 10-Dec-2019  Tags: 2016 Honde Yessl, 2006 handa vezel, Honda Ve, honds versl, Honda, Verel, vees, Lised Hondd

Ubar's fire-prone Honda Vezels fived

All of Uber's 1,220 fau_ltl-_y Honda Vezsls have been recalled and have had their fire-prone parts replaced,
according to the Land Transport Authority,

Read this article

Honda Vezel Hybrid $62,800 $9.310 /v 03-Jun-2016 1496 cc 56,041 km Suv Available
1.5A X Honda Sensing

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

MNew Arrivall 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Accident Free, Free STA Evaluation For A Peace Of Mind,

Call For Viewing Appointment.

Posbes: 30-how-201%  Tags: 2006 Horda Wezel, 2016 horda vegel Honda Vened, honca wezel, Honds, Vezel, veoel, Use Honds

Honda Vezel 1.5A X S61,800 %8730 fyr 15-Jun-2016 1,496 cc 74441 km suv Available

spacial Offer Till 31 December Only. Vehicle Viewing At AML Building. Come With 2 Years Third
Party Warranty, Easy And Flexible In House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks!
DVDyBluetooth, Reverse Cameara, Auto Start/Stop, Electric Park Brake, Auto Br...

/s /el Biliee 5 L sl
J 7"
,&71-41 - foop Ifﬁ_

TR, Yoo 0 s ¢
T T . = .:/.;
PV - 32239 : 24
7 Y 3 _,r zj ’
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SK Automobile Pte Ltd

(Co Reg. No. 201500047H) o O
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155
TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE 11-Dec-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOBTYPE T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO  : SLD3340K
ADDRESS MODEL : HONDA VEZEL
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO
ACCIDENT DETAILS  DATE
TIME /
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT DAUD/S391482
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DESCRIPTION Qry U';EIEE’T TO;‘;’I'C'E'ST
1|TAILGATE ¥ 1 §  154200|% 1,542.00
2| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING & 1 & 168.00 | § — 672.00
3| TAILGATE LOWER LOCK 1 |s 2400 |3 24.00
4| TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP 1 1% 154.00 | $ 154,00 ‘/
5| TAILGATE EMBLEM VEZEL' = 7 1 |3 56.00 | § 56.00 \./
6| TAILGATE STOPPER 0 I 18.00 | § 36.00
7|REAR BUMPER L cud 1 $ 689.00 | § 0| /050 v
8|REAR BUMPER SIDE UPPER /" A2 | B 45000 % 99e00 | / £o v
o|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER r 27 |8 55008 11000 S~
10|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR ' T | % 45.00 | $ go.00 | 4 T
11|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING 2 |s 18700  374.00
12|REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH o |5 31200|$ 2400 /S0 g
13|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM 1 fl raly A2 s sag00|s 1p0800| THL 20 T
14|REAR END PANEL — P 1 |5 63000|s _esdoo| Yo So v
15|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH |~ i s 18000 |$  18800| /@ 3iso
16|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD ¥ |3 30000 | $ _300.00
17|REAR FLOOR PANEL UNDER COVER = 1 |3 254.00 | $ j.&d'ﬁﬁl- '5{h\S
18|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS BOX SPONGE |3 25800 | $ 258.00




16|REAR REVERSE SENSOR SPEAKER ‘ 1 |s 14100]s 14100
20|REAR EXHAUST PIPE Y [ sv 1 |s 1221008 122100
TOTAL PRICE $9,360.00
LESS 20% $1,872.00
SUB TOTAL PRICE $7,488.00
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT ;EE‘_‘;
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 |3 650 |5 6500
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE UPPER CLIP - & s 650 |S 3900
3|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER -~ ©/ 1 |s 160000|$ 4600.00
4| TAILGATE SEALANT : 1 |s 80.00 | $ 80.00
5| TAILGATE RUBBER SEAL 1 |s 10000 | $ _100.00
5[ TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP L Ik 650 | $ 78.00
6| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 |s 8000|S 8000
7| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL 1 s 5000|$ 50,00
8| TAILGATE PROTECTOR CLIPS 10 |s 6.50 | § 55.00
S| TAILLAMP CLIP 4 5 B00|S 3200
10|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP 15 |s 650 | % 97,50
11|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Y2 s 6.50 | 5 78.00
12|REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH CLIP =i 1w4g L | § 650|% 6500
13|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 4 |s 850|s 3400
14|REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL 1 |s 150.00|$  150.00
15|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION SEAL 1 |s 15000 |5 15000
16|EXHAUST CHROME X 1 5 30000 | % 300.00
17|REVERSE SENSOR L ’ 1 |s 22000|s 22000
TOTAL $3,283.50
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADJUSTED | ,pproveD
coST
TO PANEL BEAT, REMOVE AND e L™
1|REPLACE PARTS $1,200.00 ]
> P
2|TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA $1,000.00 =
3|WIRING CHECK $80.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR .
4| WINDSCREEN $150.00




COMDUCT LEAKAGE TEST ON . = \_/
5| TAILGATE Vv $80:00]
6|TUFF COTE X $250.00
REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST \
7| TAILPIPE : $250.00
REMOVE AND REFI% CUSHION
SEAT/UPHOLSTERY TO FACILIATE i~ &0
8|REPAIR g $350.00| -
r 7
- al
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE Ve A1 A
9|SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING : $250.00
i
TOTAL $3,610.00
ffri’j 2330'/0
ESTIMATE REPORT '
TOTAL PARTS COST $10,771.50 Ports [ess 7 o
TOTAL LABOUR COST $3.610.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST $14.381.50¢ 2035408
APPROVED DETAILS P maf/ 5L
EXCESS :
!
NO. OF WORKING DAY!: [+ dor— /430
RE-SURVEY
‘o . 0
PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM S 2 ’
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY Lfs fers 357,
SURVEYED BY
CONTACT NUMBER Sy
FAX NUMBER 4
~>\“°\ s g ¢35 ¢
I P
1 | E F ) | P
oA Y A
L ! |'. If-‘" ! r \I“ L "-:
E" | < | {l"l " | E
¥l d ‘) ."'/
A ) L Vi 1 | g Wy
1 A : .:[ L AR A
{2k Sy ] B ' A f Mﬂﬂﬂsﬂlﬂm}ihanw notify
' o S = i the Repairer of the following:
o~ \Il'u__— i = To resurvey before/afier spray painbng
1 b -,'\.j "\ » To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
h,-/ [". N Ik * Parts prices are Subjec! o confirmation
o -:‘”J | | II'. W * Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
({ ’ lﬂ. |L~“ ¥ ";-' L * No iiegal modification(s) is aliowed
P S Y * Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
¢ f‘" | : s subject to final approval from Insurance Company
1.] R Acknowiedged by Repainer
o \ Signature:
i | ; Dhate:
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) - : ]

| Case |h|:|t.r':r:'|} Est Submitted Adj Assigned r-"'-:1] Rpt &dj Submitted !IS iurh'RL Status
| 11 Mar 2020 | Pending for Surve
|11 Mar 2020 11 Mar 2020 | 543,250.00 $$3,250.00 s ¥
| - |
Edit Ady RFﬂ Edit Estimates I Wiew Rpt | Siral Caie 1

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' | [Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co.Reg. Na.: -

Main | sgpIRE GREEN TRADERS, Co, Reg. No.: 53400171L
Claimant: £

[Vehicle Reg, [ “|15/08/2019 18:00 - :59
Mo, : SLD3340K Date of Loss: [38 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man¥r)] |
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D203804C02 Policy/Cover | pmHCSN19213919000

iehicle Reg.
Mo, SMGOTOK
| (Insured):

Palicy No.
(Claimant):

|
_ |Excess:  |5$0.00 )
Repairer: SK Automobile Pte Ltd (HQ) 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #03-01 Vicom Inspection Centre, 415933 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 67895155

SD19V09432/VPESRDD

?:;‘:ﬂ:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Chong Boon Sen]

frl:L“::rr:tls Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6221 8611
‘Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 20/03/2020]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | _Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case, - -

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZE View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No results,

hlips:.f.fsingapore.meriman.cunﬂclﬂimﬁﬁnd&x.cfm?fusebm=MTRadjusw&ruseastian=dsp_clmhaadar&¢asaid=923361 Lexlid=3337254CFID=6859214... 12
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hllps'..f.fsingaporﬂ.n‘rariman.currddaimsﬁndex.clm'?fu5ebux=MTRadjl.l5tarﬂ:\‘useal:ticln=dsp_clmhaad&r&{:ﬂ'said=9233ﬁ1 Rextid=333725CFID=6B59214... 272
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Claim Documents

*SLD3340K (SNM19D203804C02)
[SMG979K]
TP
ASPIRE GREEN TRADERS
Aug 15 2019 6:00PM

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

View  View in Browser ¥ |

Upload Decuments | Uplead Phatos | Compose New Letter |

'Assessment Reports — lperpage v | ¥
|ED [ Finalized On Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) - T Thumbnail | Print
1 [04/09/19 02:11  |Accident Statement €© | Load HTM
|Photos/Images ‘}P;;EQE__ Y| @
.jy_g Finalized On |Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |16/08/19 14:01 !Eﬁ‘;‘:ﬂu’:mm e o © | edwe | @
2 [oomisreos  [Accdemtrnets O | wrs | w
3 [Temerayaoy  |MesidentPhete o .. | @ | Loadpc | @
4 | 16/08/15 14:01 F_m‘:ﬁ d:n‘;‘!';m S | €9 | Loadps | @

5 |16/08/1914:01 | feClCent PROD  ecments] O  ladws | @
QST TR T U bk R © | Load s 2
7 |16/08/19 14:01 :";ﬂ“ﬂi“;;ﬂi‘:m el € | Load e ! @ |
Mo |[Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |12/03/20 17:02 Chassis Number © | LoadirG | W
2 |12/03/20 17:02 Odometer Reading o—";a:]m i

3 |12/03/20 17:03 General View - © | adirc ¥

4 12/03/20 17:03 General View o Load JPG W 1'
5 |12/03/2017:03 | General View €© | Ladirc | W

6 [12/03/20 17:03 General View ‘ € | loadirc | W :
-i' . 12/03/20 17:03 General View B o Load PG i I
B |12/03/20 17:03 General View S © | adre | ¥
5 12/03/20 17:03 General View ﬂ . .Lua;:l J!-FG @
_i.n_ _ ;;;Eﬁaéiiﬁ -1-'-;6; General View €© | Ladirc | ¥
11 12/03/2017:03 | General View € | Loadirc | ¥
_1_2_ _1_2!D3f20 17:03 1B|n-rnl View o Load JPG
13 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View O | ocadiec | & |
14 |12/03/20 17:03 General View - | o Load JPG L]
15 |12/03/20 17:03 Genaral View | € | Loadipc | W
16 [12/03/20 17:03 General View ﬂ Load JPG ]
17 [12/03/20 17:03 General View o Load JPG ]
18 [12/03/20 17:03 General View O | Ladirc | &
19 |12/03/20 17:03 General View B o | Load IPG v
20 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View © | ladis | @
21 |12/03/20 17:03 | General view © | Ledws | @
22 |12/03/2017:03 | General View o © | Load )G

https:/'singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&0bjid=923861&extid=333725&cormle=44... 14
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| Assessment Reports i : iperpage v |
No | Finalized On Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) [Thumbnail | Print
23 |12/03/2017:03 | General View © | Loaws | @
24 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View © | Loadir | &
25 |12/03/2017:03 General View © | s | @
26 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View © | Lwawrs | @
'_2_? 12/03/20 17:03 General View © | Loadirc | &
|28 |12/03/2017:03 General View ) © | Ladirc | ¥
29 12/03/2017:03 General View © | s | @
30 |12/03/2017:03 | General View @ L | @
31 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View © | Ladwc | @
132 [12/03/20 17:03 | General View B © | Load G | ¥
133 |12/03/2017:03 | General View © | cadwc | @ |
134 |12/03/20 17:03 General View _ i © lcadkc ¥ |
35 |12/03/20 17:03 | General View - "€ | Load G 2
36 |12/03/20 17:03 General View € | Load )¥G mj
37 |12/03/2017:03 | General View €Y | Load PG Pl
38 |12/03/20 17:03 General View © | s | @
39 [12/03/20 17:03 | General View €© | ladrc | @
40 [12/03/2017:03  |General View €© | Loadipc | W
41 |12/03/2017:03 | General View ] © | aarc | @
42 |12/03/20 17:03 General View ©  loadirc | &
43 [12/03/20 17:03 General View € | Loadrc | &
44 |12/03/2017:03  |General View © | drvc | @ |
45 |12/03/2017:03 | General View © | Load e @ |
46 |12/03/20 17:03 General View 1) Load PG | @
47 |12/03/2017:03 | General View ©  Lwrc | @
48 |12/03/2017:03 | General View © | wadws | ¥
49 |12/03/20 17:03 General View o € | wadrc | W
50 |12/03/2017:03 | General View _ © | Ledrc | @ |
's1 |12/03/2017:03 | General View ©  lcadrc | @
52 |12/03/2017:03 | General View @ | Ladws | @
53 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | Load G W
54 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo 1] Load PG |
55 [12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | ¥
's6 |12/03/2017:04  Relnspection Photo ©® | i | @
57 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo © | Losarc @ |
58 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo _ © | Loadrc | ¥
59 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo €Y | Load PG FB
60 |12/03/2017:04  Reinspection Photo O | e | @
81 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo [i] load PG | @
62 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG W |
63 [12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo i ] Load G | &
i64 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG @
165 |12/03/20 17:04 | Reinspection Photo © | lcadc | @ |
66 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo € | LoadpG @ |
67 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | Lo | W
68 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | Lawc | @
|69 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | adirc | 4 :
| Reinspection Photo © | Load PG | @ |

|70
L

|12.F03.n"20 17:04

hnps:.r.fsingapore.mriman.cnmfdaimsﬁndex.cim'?fs.nseboFMTRduc&f;:saacﬁnnmsp_dowlaw&dunminidﬂ Bobjid=0238618extid=333725&corole=4& ..
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'Assessment Reports 1perpsge Y
M iFr‘naIIz&I on |Mulorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd {HGQ) Thumhhi-il_-Prrnt
71 12/03/2017:04 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | @
72 |12/03/2017:04  Reinspection Photo © | Loadibc | ¥ |
73 12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo N © | Ledirc | @
74 12;03;'21:- 17:04 Reinspection Photo i _o__ Load PG | EG_J-
75 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | & |
76 |12/03/20 17:04 | Reinspection Photo © | weaws | @
77 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo _ © | Loaic | ¥
78 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladwe | @
79 12/03/2017:04 Reinspection Photo © | LoadwG | @ |
BO |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladws | W
81 |12/03/20 17:04  |Reinspection Photo ) Q@ | caars | @
82 |12/03/20 17:04  |Reinspection Photo € | Ladirc | @
83 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo ©  wadws | @
'84 |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | e | @
85 112/03/2017:04 Reinspection Photo © | Loadic | &
BE |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo : © | leadipc | @ |
B7 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo @ | loadirc | ¥ |
88 |12/03/20 17:04  |Reinspection Photo _ '@ | Lawc | @
89 |12/03/20 17:04 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladrs | @
ap |12/03/2017:04 | Reinspection Photo © | o | ¥
91 |12/03/20 17:04 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirs | &
52 |12/03/2017:05 | After Repair Photo © | Load v &
93 |12/03/2017:05 | After Repair Photo © | loadirg | ¥
l94 12/03/20 17:05 | After Repair Photo € | wadirs | ¥

No

' Documentation

=

Ciperpage v | @

Finalized On

Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Thumbnail | Print

Sketch Plan

| [Linked Accident Report Documents]

L |16/08/19 14:44 |}, e accident Report Dacuments) o e
2 |16/08/19 14:40 | SKeUCh Plan ¥2 o © | LT
3 |16/08/19 14:44 f,":::m < A © | LaaTF
4 |15/08/19 14:44 f:ﬁ:::';;m ::;n —— © | LoadTIF
5 |16/08/19 14:44 ﬁ;‘::d"‘mfn‘:; s a O | Lot
2 Sketch Plan #6 € | Load TIF

16/08/19 14:44

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |lleii_n Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports Lperpage V|| &
_h_.li_;_ i;i;nali;ed On l"'lﬂtbl'wa.'y Car Care Centre Pté'[td (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/09/1902:11  |Accident Statement ) € | Load HTM
'Photos/Images |3perpage 7| @
Ne |Finalized On Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Pﬂﬁ'
1 |16/08/19 14:01  |Accident Photo € | Loadlirg | ¥ ‘
2 |16/08/19 14:01 | Accident Photo @ | wadw | @
3 16/08/19 14:01 | Accident Photo € | Loadirc @
4 |16/08/19 14:01 | Accident Photo © | loadips | W |

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.caom/claims/index. cim?usebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docviewldomainid=1 &objid=9238618extid=333725&corale=44 ..
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Assessment Reports lperpage Y| ¥ |
{Mo | Finalized On Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Prin
5 |16/08/19 14:01 | Accident Photo © | adrs | &

6 |16/08/19 14:01  |Accident Photo € | loadirs | W&
7 |16/08/19 14:01 | Accident Photo © | adirc | ¥
'Documentation - lperpage V| @
'No_|Finalized On [Matorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd (HQ) ' | Thumbnail | Print |
1 16/08/19 14:44 Sketch Plan Load TIF

2 |16/08/19 14:44 | Sketch Plan #2 | € | loacTIF |
3 |16/08/19 14:44 | Sketch Plan #3 © | LoadTF

4 [16/08/19 14:44 | Sketch Plan #4 B © | oadTIF ||
5 |16/08/19 14:44 |Sketch Plan #5 © | loadTF | |
6 |16/08/19 14:44  |Sketch Plan #6 ) @ | LoadTF ||

Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST ' ' Reset | Save | Print ||

I_ﬂé'r'e are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: 2] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to ather parties,

https:n'singapara.maﬁ-mn.numu’clairns.finm.cﬁn?fumbnx-MTﬂdm&fus&aoﬁnnwsp“dnwwadumainidﬂ &objid=9238618extid=333725&corole=4&... 44



3M13/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno19ssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Iikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI9021993/HTD352

Date: 13/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handing Insurer: |y Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. oy, o DMHCSN19213919000
Claimant Vehicle SLD3340K Insu.f red Vehicle SMGI70K
Mo ; Mo :
Date of Loss: 15/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP CRIM - SNM19D203804C02
D RIPTION & IDE ATION OF LE
Reg No. SLD3340K
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine MNo: L15B4032795
Reg. Date: 14/06/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11112TN
Colour; Black Odometer: 90525 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: WA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CoNDI F VEHICLE TIME OF B
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COND F TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215155 R17
Front Left Side; Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 10,771.50 262208 8,149.42 75.66
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,610.00 1,430.00 2,180.00 60.39
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 14,381.50 4,052.08 10,329.42 71.82
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 3,250.00
(S%) 14,381.50 3,250.00 11,131.50 77.40
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 1,006.71 227.50 779.21 T7.40
Nett Amount (S§) 15,388.21 3,477.50 11,910.71 77.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/03/2020
? . 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #08-46 Premier
Date Inspected. 13/M12/2019 Inspected At: Repairer: SK Automobile Pte Ltd
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

hitps://singapore. merimen_com/claimsiindex cim#lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction =gen_printrpticaseid=923861&exlid=3337258CFID=68592142&C... /5



Adjuster Report

332020
ted hargin, Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but

WOTE: This repor reprasents our findings at the time and place of inspeclion sfa
any otfier ability Lnder any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hllps;i.'singapure.meﬂman.mnﬂclaims.firudnx.cﬁn?lusabuFW Radjuster&fussaction=gen_printrpldcaseid=923861 Lextid=3337258CFID=685021428C... 2/5
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REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference

'Part Source: MRM-SG

Adjuster Report

\Parts: M1-SUV

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLD3340K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only

| Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

EMD OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Mar 2020)
HONDA VEZEL 1.5 {A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *TAILGATE Repair 1,542 00 FL *-FL
2 4 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Senviceable 672.00FL *-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE LOWER LOCK Serviceable 24 00FL “-FL
4 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Cracked 154.00FL *154.00FL
5 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM VEZEL Necessary 56.00FL *56.00 FL
68 2 “TAILGATE STOPPER Serviceable 36.00FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER Cut 6R9.00FL  *510.50FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE UPPER Ofs Cracked 000.00FL  *280.80FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Qs Crushed 110.00 FL *55.00 FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR O/s Cracked a0.00 FL *45.00FL
11 2 *REAR FENDER INNER COWLING Serviceable 374.00FL *-FL
12: 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH Ofs Crushed 624.00FL  *150.80FL
13 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Qfs Cracked 1,096.00FL *386.20FL
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Buckled B30.00FL  *420.50FL
1% 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Crushed 189.00FL  *143.50FL
16 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Serviceable 300.00 FL “-FL
17 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL UNDER COVER Cracked 254 00FL *156.80 FL
18 4 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS BOX SPONGE Serviceable 258.00FL *-FL
19 1 *‘REAR REVERSE SENSOR Cracked 141,00FL  *141.00FL
20 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Serviceable 1,221.00FL *-FL
21 10 *‘REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 65.00FS *20.00FS
22 6 *REAR BUMPER SIDE UPPER CLIP MNecessary 3pcs Only 39.00FS *6.00FS
23 1 *REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER Crushed 1,600.00FS *250.00F5
24 1 *TAILGATE SEALANT Serviceable B0.00FS “-FS
25 1 *TAILGATE RUBBER SEAL Serviceable 100.00FS -FS
26 12 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP Mecessary 8pcs Only T8.00FS *“15.00F5
27 1 *TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT Serviceable 80.00F5 “-F3
28 1 *TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Serviceable 50.00FS8 *-FS
29 10 *TAILGATE PROTECTOR CLIPS Serviceable 65.00FS *-Fs
o 4 *TAILLAMP CLIP Serviceable 32.00F3 *FS
315 *REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP Serviceable g97.50F3 *-FS
32 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Mecessary 10pcs Only 78.00FS *20.00FS
12pes
33 5 *REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH CLIP O/s Necessary 65.00FS *20.00F5
34 4 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Mecessary 34.00FS *10.00FS
35 1 *REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL MNecessary 150.00FS *25.00 FS
s 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION SEAL Serviceable 150.00F3 *-F5
7T 1 *EXHAUST CHROME Serviceable 300.00FS “-F3
ki1 I *REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 220.00FS *200.00FS
F=Franchise part, S=Spchett. L=ListltemDisc,
Sub Total (S§) 12,643.50 3,136.10
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 1,872.00 514.02

—

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:iisinga pnre.rnarimen.mmfclaims.rinde:r..c:lm?fusebn1=MTRadjuster&'ru5aaminn
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J13/2020 Adjuster Report
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

Total Parts (S§) 10,771.50  2,622.08

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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3132020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO PANEL BEAT, REMOVE AND REPLACE PARTS. Mew 1,200.00 700.00

2 TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA. Mew 1,000.00 600.00

3 WIRING CHECK. MNew 80.00 20.00

4 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. New 150.00 0.00

3] CONDUCT LEAKAGE TEST ON TAILGATE. Mew 80.00 30.00

6§  TUFF COTE. New 250.00 0.00

7  REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST TAILPIPE. New 250.00 0.00

8 REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT/ UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE Mew 350.00 50.00
REPAIR.

9 REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING. New 250.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S3) 3,610.00 1,430.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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